
December 22, 1932.

Dear Sir,-

With reference to my letter to
you of the 22nd November last, enclosing
request for extension of alleporary certificate

in favour of Mr. S. E. Dafoe as Clerk, Grade 3,
or Blackfoot Indian Agency,  Alta., for one month
from November 15, 1932, and your reply of the

1st instant, your file LA-I^8-3002, I send,
herewith, copy of a lupplementary sheet

indieating that the authority of the Treasury
Board has been granted for the continuance of
this position to the löth instant. would
you kindly, therefore, issue the extension

certificate covering Mr. Dafoe's employment
to the date above mentioned.

Yours very truly,

Sevened

Deputy Superintendent General.

W. Foran, Esq..
Secretary,

Civil Service Commission,

Ottawa.
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